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DATE: November 8, 1996 
TO: All Parties in Docket No. 950737-TP - Investigation into temporary local telphone 

number portability solution to implement competition in local exchange telephone 
markets . 

FROM: William P. Cox, Attorney, Division of Legal Services wi7L 
RE: Schedule of depositions by FPSC Staff 

The following is a schedule of the FPSC Staffs remaining depositions of witnesses for 
Docket 9 5 07 3 7-TP : 

Witness 

Paul McDaniel 

Mike Guedel 

Elizabeth Kistner 

Beverly Menard 

Ben Poag 

Alphonso Varner 
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Party Date Time Location 

Time Warner Wed., Nov. 13 1O:OO a.m. Telephone 

A.T.&T. Wed., Nov. 13 2:30 p.m. FPSC 

MCVMCImetro Thurs., Nov. 14 1O:OO a.m. FPSC 

GTE-FL Thurs., Nov. 14 3:15 p.m. FPSC 

Unitedcentel Fri., Nov. 15 1O:OO a.m. FPSC 

BellSouth Fri., Nov. 15 1 :00 p.m. Telephone 
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DATE: NOVEMBER 12, 1996 
TO: DON STRICKLAND, DIVISION OF RECORD 
FROM: MONICA BARONE DIVISION OF LEGAL S 

Don, attached is the memo we discussed this morning. Please fax a copy to all 
parties. 

I have provided the memo via diskette for your convenience. 

If you have any questions in regard to this request, please call me at 413-6197. 
Thank you so much! 

MMB/clp 
(diskette enclosed) 
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